
REQUEST FOR LEGAL SERVICES 
 

D a t e: April 18, 2025 

F r o m: Yuki Lei K. Sugimura, Chair 

 Budget, Finance, and Economic Development Committee 
TRANSMITTAL 
Memo to: DEPARTMENT OF THE CORPORATION COUNSEL 
 Attention:  Kristina C. Toshikiyo, Esq. 

 

Subject: FISCAL YEAR 2026 BUDGET  (BFED-1) (CC-05)  

Background Data: Please see the attached document for questions that arose from the Committee’s 

discussion with the Department of Environmental Management.  The questions were presented to the 

Department of Environmental Management and were deferred to your Department.  Please submit 

your response to bfed.committee@mauicounty.us with a reference to BFED-1 and CC-05.  

Work Requested: [ ] FOR APPROVAL AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY  

 [X] OTHER: Legal opinion. 

 
Requestor's signature 

 

  

Yuki Lei K. Sugimura, Chair 

 
Contact Person 

 

Kirsten Szabo or Peter Hanano  

(Telephone Extension: 7662 or 8007, respectively) 

 

[ ]  ROUTINE (WITHIN 15 WORKING DAYS)          [X] RUSH (WITHIN 5 WORKING DAYS) 

[ ]  PRIORITY (WITHIN 10 WORKING DAYS)          [ ] URGENT (WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS) 

 

[ ]  SPECIFY DUE DATE (IF IMPOSED BY SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES):    

REASON:  

 

FOR CORPORATION COUNSEL'S RESPONSE 

 
ASSIGNED TO: 

 
ASSIGNMENT NO. 

 
BY: 

 

TO REQUESTOR: [ ] APPROVED  [ ] DISAPPROVED  [ ] OTHER (SEE COMMENTS BELOW) 

                            [ ] RETURNING--PLEASE EXPAND AND PROVIDE DETAILS REGARDING ITEMS AS NOTED 

 

COMMENTS (NOTE - THIS SECTION NOT TO BE USED FOR LEGAL ADVICE):   

  

  

  

 

DEPARTMENT OF THE CORPORATION COUNSEL 

 

Date   By   

                         (Rev. 7/03) 

 
bfed:2026bgt:250416acc01:jpp 
cc: Mayor Richard T. Bissen, Jr. 
 Budget Director 
 Director of Environmental Management 
Attachment 



At its meeting of April 15, 2025, the Committee discussed collecting the 
$1,900,000 in restitution to be paid for by the former Director of Environmental 

Management, Stuart Stant, as ordered by the United States District Court for 
the District of Hawai‘i in 2023. 

 
May I please request your written opinion on the following: 
 

1. What, if any, restitution was ordered to be paid to the County of 

Maui in 2023 as described above? (TP) 
 

2. If restitution was ordered to be paid to the County of Maui, what 

steps are being taken by the County to collect on the restitution?  If 
collectable, would this money be appropriated into the Sewer Fund? 

(TP) 
 

3. Does the former Director of Environmental Management collect an 

annual pension? (TP) 
 

4. If payment cannot be made, could a lien be placed on any of the 

former Director’s interests?  What steps can be taken by the County 
to seize assets, including the former Director’s pension, real 
property, etc., to satisfy the restitution amount? (TP) 

 

bfed:2026bgt:250416acc01_attachment:jpp 



1

BFED Committee

From: BFED Committee
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 6:43 PM
To: CorpCounselRFLS@co.maui.hi.us
Cc: Kristina.C.Toshikiyo@co.maui.hi.us
Subject: (OCS); FISCAL YEAR 2026 BUDGET (BFED-1) (CC-05); reply by 4/21/2025
Attachments: (CC-05) Correspondence to Corporation Counsel 04-18-2025.pdf

Importance: High

 



RICHARD T. BISSEN, JR. 
Mayor 

VICTORIA J. TAKAYESU 
Corporation Counsel 

MIMI DESJARDINS 
First Deputy 

LYDIA A. TODA 
Risk Management Officer 

DEPARTMENT OF 1HE CORPORATION COUNSEL 
COUNTY OF MAUl 

200 SOU1H HIGH STREET, 3Ro FLOOR 
VVAlLtnKJJ, MAUI,fU\VVAI'l96793 

EMAIL: CORPCOUN@MAU ICOUNTY.GOV 
TELEPHON E: (808)270.7740 

April21,2025 

Honorable RichardT. Bissen, Jr. , Mayor 
Office of the Mayor , County of Maui APPROVED FOR TRANSMITTAL 

200 S. High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

1 

/ 

Lesley Milner, Budget Director fl. 
Office of th e Mayor, County of Maui 

t( -)-"d~ 

200 S. High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

FOR TRANSMITTAL TO: 

Yuki Lei K. Sugimura, Chair 
and Council Members 

Budget, Finance, and Economic 
Development Committee 

200 S. High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR 2026 BUDGET (BFED-1) (CC-05) 

Date 

Please fmd below responses of the Department of the Corporation Counsel 
("Department") to your letter of April 21, 2025 regarding the meeting h eld on 
April 15, 2025, wh ere the Committee discussed collecting the $1,900,000 in 
restitution to be paid for by the former Director of Environmental Managem en t, 
Stuart Stant, as ordered by the United States District Court for th e District of 
Hawai 'i in 2023: 

1. What, if any, restitution was ordered to be paid to the County of 
Maui in 2023 as described above? (TP) 

No restitution was ordered to be paid to the County of Maui. 



Yuki Lei K. Sugimura, Chair 
and Council Members 

Budget, Finance and Economic 
Development Committee 

April 21, 2025 

Page I 2 

2. If restitution was ordered to be paid to the Coun ty of Maui, what 
steps are being taken by the County to collect on the restitution? If 
collectable, would this money be appropriated into the Sewer Fund? 
(TP) 

No restitution was ordered to be paid to the County of Maui. 

3. Does the former Director of Environmental Management collect an 
annual pension? (TP) 

We don't have the answer to this question and it would be best 
answered by ERS. 

4 . If payment cannot be made, could a lien be placed on any of the 
former Director's interests? What steps can be taken by the County 
to seize assets, including the former Director's pension, real 
property, etc., to satisfy the restitution amount? (TP) 

There is no restitution ordered to be paid to the County of Maui. 
The judgment is to be paid to the federal government through 
the United States Marshals Service and delivered to the United 
States Attorney's Office. See attached US District County 
Judgment. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me or Lisa 
Kahuhu at (808} 270-7742. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

VICTORIAJ. TAKAYESU 
Corporation Counsel 



Case 1:22-cr-00072-DKW Documen@:R ~~ N~£.3 
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Sheet 1 

United States District Court 

UNITED STATE~ Ol~rfRICT COURT 
eiMRI8f q'" ' IAI:\'/\11 

FEB 08 2023 ~ 

District of Hawaii at /./ o'clock and 4o mlnLM 
John A. Mannie, Clef\ 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
v. 

STEWART OLANI STANT 

THE DEFENDANT: 

[II') pleaded guilty to count : 1 of the Information. 

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE 

Case Number: 1 :22CR00072-001 

USM Number: 22307-510 

Clarence McCurdy Virtue 
Defendant's Attorney 

I I pleaded nolo contendere to counts(s) _ which was accepted by the court. 
I I was found guilty on count(s) _ after a plea of not guilty . 

The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these offenses: 

Title & Section 
18 u.s.c. § § 1343, 
1 346 and 1 349 

Nature of Offense 
Conspiracy to Deprive the Public of Their 
Right to Honest Services 

Offense Ended 
12/31 /2018 

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through .J_ of this judgment . The sentence is imposed 
pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984. 

I I The defendant has been found not guilty on counts(s) _and is discharged as to such count(s). 

I I Count(s) _ (is)(are) dismissed on the motion of the United States. 

It is further ordered that the defendant must notify the United States Attorney for this district within 30 
days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs , and special assessments 
imposed by this judgment are fully paid . If ordered to pay restitution , the defendant must notify the court and 
United States Attorney of material changes in economic circumstances. 

February 8, 2023 
Date of Imposition of Judgment 

Signature of Judicial Officer 

DERRICK K. WATSON, Chief United States District Judge 
Name & Title of Judicial Officer 

1 
Date 



Case 1:22-cr-00072-DKW Document 30 Filed 02/08/23 Page 2 of 15 PageiD.215 
AO 2458 (Rev. 6/051 Judgment in a Criminal Case 

Sheet 2 - Imprisonment 

DEFENDANT: STEWART OLANI STANT 
CASE NUMBER: 1 :22CR00072-001 

IMPRISONMENT 

Judgment - Page 2 of 7 

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned 
for a total term of: ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) MONTHS. 

[VJ The court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons: 
1. Defendant to be placed at Sheridan FCI; and 
2. Defendant to receive Vocational and Educational Programming. 

[ 1 The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal. 

[ 1 The defendant shall surrender to the United States Marshal for this district. 
[ 1 at o.m. on, _________ _ 

[ 1 as notified by the United States Marshal. 

[ell The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons: 
(e/1 before 2:00p.m. on April 6 , 2023. 
[ 1 as notified by the United States Marshal. 
[ J as notified by the Probation or Pretrial Services Officer. 

RETURN 
I have executed this judgment as follows: 

Defendant delivered on ____________ to ------------------

at--- ----------- , with a certified copy of this judgment. 

UNITED STATES MARSHAL 

By 
Deputy U.S. Marshal 
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Sheet 3 - Supervised Release 
DEFENDANT: STEWART OLANI STANT Judgment - Page 3 of 7 
CASE NUMBER: 1 :22CR00072-001 

SUPERVISED RELEASE 

Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be on supervised release for a term of: THREE (3) YEARS. 

MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

1. You must not commit another federal, state, or local crime. 

2. You must not unlawfully possess a controlled substance. 

3. You must refrain from any unlawful use of a controlled substance. You must submit to one drug test within 15 days of 
commencement of supervision and at least two periodic drug tests thereafter but no more than 8 valid drug tests per 
month during the term of supervision. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

IV') The above drug testing condition is suspended, based on the court's determination that you poses a low risk of 
future substance abuse. tCh«k if eppl/cM)/•.J 

I I 

IV" I 

! I 

I I 

You must make restitution in accordance with 18 U.S.C. § § 3663 and 3663A or any other statute authorizing 
a sentence of restitution. tCheclc 11 epplicMJie.J 

You must cooperate in the collection of DNA as directed by the probation officer. tCheclc If ~bleJ 

You must comply with the requirements of the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act (34 U.S.C. § 
20901, et seq.) as directed by the probation officer, the Bureau of Prisons, or any state sex offender 
registration agency In the location you reside, work, are a , or were convicted of a qualifying offense. fCh«;Jc If 
·~bleJ 

You must participate in an approved program for domestic violence. tCheclc If eppliubleJ 

You must comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court as well as with any additional conditions on 
the attached page. 



Case 1:22-cr-00072-DKW Document 30 Filed 02/08/23 Page 4 of 15 PageiD.217 
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Sheet 3A • Supervised Release 

DEFENDANT: STEWART OLANI STANT 
CASE NUMBER: 1 :22CR00072-001 

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION 

Judgment • Page 4 of 7 

1. You must report to the probation office in the federal judicial district where you are authorized to reside within 72 houre of the time you 
are released, unless the probation officer instructs you to report to a different probation office or within a different time freme. 

2. After initially reporting to the probation office, you will receive instructions f rom the court or the probation officer about how and when to 
report to the probation officer, and you must report to the probation officer as Instructed. 

3. You must not knowingly leave the federal judicial district where you are authorized to reside without first getting permission from the court 
or the probation officer. 

4. You must answer truthfully the questions asked by the probation officer. Your legitimate Invocation of the Fifth Amendment prlvUege 
against aelf-incriminatlon In rasponae to a probation officer's queation shall not be considered a violation of thla condition. 

5. You must live at a place approved by the probation officer. If you plan to change where you live or who lives with you, you must notify 
the probation officer at least 10 days before the change. If notifying the probation officer at least 10 days in advance Ia not poaaible due 
to unanticipated circumstances, you must notify the probation officer within 7 2 hours of becoming aware of a change or expected 
change. 

6. You must allow the probation officer to visit you at any time reasonable under the circumstances at your home or elsewhere, and you 
must permit, to the extent you are able or authorized to do so, the probation officer to taka any ltema prohibited by the conditions of yo.ur 
supervision that the officer observes in plain view. 

7. You muat work fun time (at least 30 hours per week) at a lawful type of employment, unless the probation officer excuses you from doing 
so. If you do not have full-time employment, you must try to find full-time employment, unless the probation officer excuses you from 
doing so. If you plan to change where you work or If there are substantial changes to your job reaponalbllitlea, you must notify the 
probation officer at least 10 days before the change. If notifying the probation officer at least 10 days In advance Ia not poaalble due to 
unanticipated circumstances, you must notify the probation officer within 72 hours of becoming aware of a change or expected change. 

8. Unless you have received advance permi11ion from the probation officer or the 1880Ciation Ia required by auparvlalon conditions, you must 
not voluntarily and lntentionaUy associate with any parson you know is engaged In committing a federal, state, or local crime. 119t 
Including traffic offanaea, whether the crime is being committed in or outalde of your preaenca. If you know someone has bean convicted 
of a felony, you must not knowingly communicate or Interact with that parson without first getting the permlaalon of the probation officer. 

9. If you are amssted or questioned by a law enforcement officer, you must notify the probation officer within 72 hours. 
10. You muat not own, poaseaa, or have acce11 to a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, as defined In 18 U.S.C. I 921 (a)(4), or 

dangerous weapon (that is, anything that waa designed or was modified for the specific purpose of causing bodily injury or death to 
another person, such as nunchakus or tasers). 

11 . You must not act or make any agreement with a law enforcement agency to act as a confidential human source or Informant without first 
getting the permission of the court. 

12. If the probation officer determines that you pose a risk to an organization or a person relating to your criminal record or personal history or 
characteristics, the probation officer may require, with the court's approval, that you notify that organization or person (or that parson's 
parent, guardian, caretaker, or other Individual responsible for the person's welfare) about the risk, and you must comply with that 
instruction. The probation officer may contact the organization or parson that you were directed to notify and confirm that you notified 
that organization or person about the risk . 

13. You must follow the instructions of the probation officer related to the conditions of supervision. 

U.S. Probation Office Use Only 

A U.S. probation Officer has Instructed me on the condit ions specified by the court and has provided me with a written copy of 
this judgment containing these conditions. For further information regarding these conditions, see Overview of Probation and 
Supervised Release Conditions, available at: www.uscoyrts.gov. 

Defendants Signature----------------------

Date 



Case 1:22-cr-00072-DKW Document 30 
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Sheet 30 • Supervised Release 

DEFENDANT: STEWART OLANI STANT 
CASE NUMBER: 1 :22CR0007 2·001 

Judgment • Page 5 of 7 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISED RELEASE 

1. You must provide the probation officer access to any requested financial information and authorize the release of any 
financial information. The probation office may share financial information with the U.S. Attorney's Office. 

2. You must not engage in any form of gambling (including, but not limited to, lotteries, online wagering, and sports betting) 
and you must not enter any casino or other establishment where gambling is the primary purpose (such as horse race 
tracks, off-track betting establishments, gambling houses, and cock f ights). 

3. You must cooperate with the U.S. Attorney' s Office and arrange for the payment of any forfeiture money judgment. 

4. You must apply all monies received from income tax refunds, lottery winnings, inheritance, judgments and any anticipated 
or unexpected financial gains to the outstanding court-ordered financial obligation, at the discretion and direction of the 
court. 

5. You must cooperate with the Internal Revenue Service and State of Hawaii and arrange for the payment of delinquent 
taxes, interest and penalties, and the filing of tax returns. 

6. You must provide the probation officer with a signed release authorizing credit checks and an accurate financial statement, 
with supporting documentation, as to all of your sources and amounts of income, all of your expenses, and any business 
you own, in whole or in part. 

7. You must provide the probation officer with access to any and all business records, financial records, client lists, and other 
records, pertaining to the operation of any business you own, in whole or in part, as directed by the probation officer. 

8. You must submit your person, property, house, residence, vehicle, papers, or office, to a search conducted by a United 
States Probation Officer. Failure to submit to a search may be grounds for revocation of release. You must warn any other 
occupants that the premises may be subject to searches pursuant to this condition. The probation officer may conduct a 
search under this condition only when reasonable suspicion exists that you have violated a condition of supervision and 
that the areas to be searched contain evidence of this violation. Any search must be conducted at a reasonable time and in 
a reasonable manner. 



Case 1:22-cr-00072-DKW Document 30 Filed 02/08/23 Page 6 of 15 PageiD.219 
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Sheet 5 • Criminal Monetary Penalties 

DEFENDANT: STEWART OLANI STANT Judgment • Page 6 of 7 
CASE NUMBER: 1 :22CR00072-001 

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENAL TIES 

The defendant must pay the total criminal monetary penalties under the schedule of payments on Sheet 6. 

Assessment 
Totals: $ 100.00 

JVT A Assessment • 
$ 

Rtltjtutjon 
$ 

l I The determination of restitution is deferred until 
after such a determination. 

. An Amended Judgment In B Crlmlne/ Cese (A0245Cl will be entered 

( I The defendant must make restitution (including community restitution) to the following payees in the amount listed below. 

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportioned payment, unleas 
specified otherwise In the priority order or percentage payment column below. However, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3684111, 
all non-federal victims must be paid before the Uni~ed States is paid. 

Name of PtVet Total Lou .. Relthut!on Ordenpd Priority gr Ptrcenttpe 

TOTALS $ $ 

l I Restitution amount ordered pursuant to plea agreement $ 

( I The defendant must pay interest on restitution and a fine of more than $2,500, unless the restitution or fine is paid in full 
before the fifteenth day after the date of the judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3612(f) . All of the payment options on 
Sheet 6 may be subject to penalties for delinquency and default, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3612(g). 

I I The court determined that the defendant does not have the ability to pay Interest and it is ordered that: 

l I 

[ 1 

the interest requirement is waived for the 

the interest requirement for the I I fine 

• Justice for Victims of Trafficking Act of 2015, Pub. L. No. 114-22 

l I fine l I restitution 

( I restitution is modified as follows: 

••Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title 18 for offenses 
committed on or after September 13,1994, but before April 23,1996. 
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Sheet 6 • Schedule of Payments 

DEFENDANT: STEWART OLANI STANT Judgment • Page 7 of 7 
CASE NUMBER: 1 :22CR00072-001 

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS 

Having assessed the defendant's ability to pay, payment of the total criminal monetary penalties are due as follows: 

A 

B 

c 

D 

E 

F 

I I 

[til 

I I 

II 

l I 

I I 

Lump sum payment of $_due immediately, balance due 
I I not later than _ , or 
I I in accordance l I C, [I D, [ I E, or l I F below, or 

Payment to begin immediately (may be combined with I I C, I I D, or I I F below); or 

Payment in equal _ (tJ.g., wetJk/y, monthly, quarterly} Installments of $ _ over a period of _ (e.g., months or 
years), to commence_ (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after the date of this judgment; or 

Payment in equal_ (e.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly) installments of $_over a period of _(e.g., months or 
years), to commence_ (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after the release from Imprisonment to a term of supervision; or 

Payment during the term of supervised release will commence within _ (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after release from 
imprisonment. The court will set the payment plan based on an assessment of the defendant's ability to pay at 
that time; or 

Special instructions regarding the payment of criminal monetary penalties: 

Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise, if this judgment imposes imprisonment, payment of criminal monetary 
penalties is due during the period of imprisonment. All criminal monetary penalties, except those payments made through the 
Federal Bureau of Prisons' Inmate Financial Responsibility Program. are made to the Clerk of the Court. 

The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previously made toward any criminal monetary penalties imposed. 

I I Joint and Several 

Defendant and Co-Defendant Names and Case Numbers (including defendant number, Total Amount, Joint and Several 
Amount, and corresponding pay, if appropriate. 

l I The defendant shall pay the cost of prosecution. 

[ I The defendant shall pay the following court coatis): 

[til The defendant shall forfeit the defendant's interest in the following property to the United States: 

Please refer to ECF No. 29 Order of Forfeiture !Money JudgmentiiSEE ATTACHED). 

Payments shaU be applied In the following order: ( 1 1 assessment, (2) restitution principal, (3) restitution Interest, (41 fine principal, (6) fine 
interest, (6) community restitution, (71 JVT A assaasment, (81 penalties, and (91 costa, Including cost of prosecution and court costs. 



. Case 1:22-cr-00072-DKW Document 29 
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CLARE E. CONNORS #7936 
United States Attorney 
District of Hawaii 

KENNETH M. SORENSON 
MICAH SMITH 
Assistant U.S. Attorneys 
Room 6-100, PJKK Federal .Building 
300 Ala Moana Boulevard 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96850 
Telephone: (808) 541-2850 
Facsimile: (808) 541-2958 
Emails: Ken.Sorenson@usdoj.gov 

Micah.Smith@usdoj .gov 

Filed 02/08/23 Page 1 of 8 Pagel0.206 
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ALB) IN THE 
UtmO STATES DISTRICT COURT 

01STRICT •"'F HAWAII 

FEb OS 2023 

at.f!Lc~c~a;t n,!!nm._; ~ 
~A Mannie, Cllfk 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF HAWAII 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

STEW ART OLANI STANT, 

Defendant. 

) Crim. No. 22-00072 DKW 
) 
) ORDER OF FORFEITURE 
) (MONEY JUDGMENT) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

ORDER OF FORFEITURE CMONEY JUDGMENT) 

WHEREAS an Information was filed on August 31, 2022 charging 

defendant Stewart Olani Stant with conspiring to deprive the public of their right to 

honest services, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349 and providing notice that, upon 

conviction, the government would seek forfeiture; and 
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WHEREAS, on or about September 19, 2022, pursuant to a plea agreement, 

defendant Stewart Olani Stant pled guilty to the Information; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 98l(a)(l)(C) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461, a 

person convicted of a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349 for conspiring to deprive the 

public of their right to honest services in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1346, 

shall forfeit to the United States any property, real or personal, which constitutes or 

is derived from proceeds traceable to that offense; and 

WHEREAS the United States seeks the entry of a forfeiture money 

judgment in the amount of$1,900,000.00 in United States currency (the 

"Forfeiture Money Judgment"); and 

WHEREAS, in his plea agreement, defendant Stewart Olani Stant consented 

to the entry of the Forfeiture Money Judgment; and 

WHEREAS the Court has considered the defendant's plea of guilty, other 

evidence already in the record, and any additional evidence and infonnation 

submitted by the parties; and 

WHEREAS the value of the Forfeiture Money Judgment is subject to 

forfeiture pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 98l(a)(l)(C) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461 as property, 

real or personal, which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to the 

2 
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offense to which defendant Stewart Olani Stant has pled guilty, and the Court so 

finds; and 

WHEREAS the United States is now entitled to a forfeiture money judgment 

in the amount of$1,900,000.00 pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 98l(a)(IXC) and 28 

U.S.C. § 2461; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Information and 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), as 

incorporated by 28 U.S.C. § 2461, it is the intent of the United States to seek 

forfeiture of any other property of the defendant up to the value of the property 

subject to forfeiture if; as a result. of any act or omission of the defendant, any 

property subject to forfeiture: 

(A) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; 

(B) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party; 

(C) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court; 

(D) has been substantially diminished in value; or 

(E) has been commingled with other property which cannot be 
divided without difficulty; and 

WHEREAS Rule 32.2(c)(l) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure 

provides that no ancillary proceeding is required to the extent that the forfeiture 

consists of a money judgment; and 

WHEREAS defendant Stewart Olani Stant: 

3 
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(1) Acknowledges that $1,900,000.00 is subject to forfeiture as 
described above; and 

(2) Consents to the imposition of a forfeiture money judgment in 
the amount of$1,900,000.00 pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 
§ 981(a)(l)(C) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461; and 

(3) Agrees to consent promptly upon request to the entry of any 
orders deemed necessary by the government or the Court to 
complete the forfeiture and disposition of property to satisfy the 
forfeiture money judgment; and 

(4) Agrees that this Order is final at the time of its entry by the 
Court pursuant to Rule 32.2(b)(4)(A) of the Federal Rules of 
Criminal Procedure; and 

(S) Waives the requirements of Rules 32.2 and 43(a) of the Federal 
Rules of Criminal Procedure regarding notice of forfeiture in 
the charging instrument, announcement of the forfeiture in the 
defendant's presence at sentencing, and incorporation of the 
forfeiture in the Judgment of Conviction; and 

(6) Acknowledges that be understands that forfeiture will be part of 
the sentence imposed upon him in this case and waives any 
failure by the Court to advise him of this, pursuant to Federal 
Rule of Criminal Procedure ll(bXl)(J), during the plea 
hearing; and 

(7) Waives, and agrees to hold the United States and its agents and 
employees harmless from, any and all claims whatsoever in 
connection with the seizure, forfeiture, and disposal of the 
property described above; and 

(8) Waives all constitutional and statutory challenges of any kind to 
any forfeiture carried out pursuant to this Order; and 

WHEREAS good and sufficient cause has been shown, 

It is hereby ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED: 
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THAT, pursuant to Rule 32.2(b)(4) of the Federal Rules of Criminal 

Procedure, this Order shall become final as to defendant Stewart Olani Stant on the 

date it is entered by the Court, and it shall be made part of the sentence of 

defendant Stewart Olani Stant and shall be included in the judgment of conviction 

of defendant Stewart Olani Stant; and 

'IHAT, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(l)(C) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461, 

defendant Stewart Olani Stant shall forfeit to the United States the sum of 

$1,900,000.00; and 

1HA T a money judgment in the amount of $1,900,000.00 (the "Forfeiture 

Money Judgment'') is hereby entered against the defendant pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 

§ 98l(a)(l)(<;!) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461 and Rule 32.2(b) of the Federal Rules of 

Criminal Procedure; and 

THAT all payments on the Forfeiture Money Judgment shall be made by 

postal money order, bank check, or certified check made payable to the United 

States Marshals Service and delivered to the United States Attorney's Office, 

District of Hawaii, Attn: Asset Forfeiture Coordinator, PJKK Federal Building. 

300 Ala Moana Boulevard, Suite #6-1 00, Honolulu, Hawaii 96850, with the 

defendant's name and criminal docket number noted on the face of the check; and 
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1HAT upon execution of this Order, and pursuant to 21 :u.s.c. § 853(p), as 

incorporated by 28 U.S.C. § 2461, the United States Marshals Service shall be 

authorized to deposit the payments on the Forfeiture Money Judgment into the 

Department of Justice Assets Forfeiture Fund, and the United States shall have 

clear title to such forfeited property; and 

THAT, pursuant to Rule 32.2(b)(3) of the Federal Rules of Criminal 

Procedure, upon entry of this Order, the United States Attorney's Office is 

authorized t~ conduct any discovery needed to identifY, locate, or dispose of 

forfeitable property, including depositions, interrogatories, requests for production 

of documents, and issuance of subpoenas; and 

THAT the United States may move at any time pursuant to Rule 32.2( e) of 

the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure and 21 U.S.C. § 853(p) to amend this 

Order to include substitute property having a value not to exceed $1,900,000.00 in 

United States currency to satisfy the Forfeiture Money Judgment in whole or in 

part; and 

THAT, if this Order is amended to include such substitute property, the 

United States is authorized to seize that property pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(g) 

and Rule 32.2(b)(3) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure; and 
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THAT the value of any substitute assets, including any forfeited money and 

the net proceeds derived from the sale of any forfeited property, will be applied to 

the Forfeiture Money Judgment until the Forfeiture Money Judgment is satisfied in 

full; and 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 
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THAT this Court shall retain jurisdiction to enforce this Order, and to amend 

it as necessary, pursuant to Rule 32.2(e) of the Federal Rules of Criminal 

Procedure. 

The undersigned hereby consent to 
the entry and form of this order: 

CLARE E. CONNORS 
United States Attorney 

Dated: January 30 , 2023 

Dated: 7-t~ (z_o 2-' , 2023 

art Olani Stant 

Defendant 

Dated: ~/If/ 2A l--~ • 2023 
~I 

H0N0LEDERRICKK. WATSON 
United States District Judge 

USA v. Stewart Otani Stant; Criminal No. 22-00072 DKW; "Order of Forfeiture 
{Money Judgment)" 
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BFED Committee

From: Janina E. Agapay <Janina.E.Agapay@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 11:08 AM

To: BFED Committee

Cc: Lesley J. Milner; mimi.desjardins@co.maui.hi.us; Victoria Takayesu-Hamilton; Lisa A. 

Kahuhu; Tabitha Martins

Subject: (BFED-1)(CC-05)

Attachments: (BFED-1)(CC-05).pdf

Hello, 

Please see attached correspondence. 

Thank you, 

Janina Agapay 
County of Maui | Budget O�ce

Phone: (808) 270-7836 

Email: Janina.E.Agapay@co.maui.hi.us


